
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 5/21/2010 3:25:08 PM

'Hartmann, Daniel M.' (daniel.hartman@cpuc.ca.gov)
Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); 
Prosper, Terrie D. (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Roscow, Steve' 
(steve.roscow@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:
Cc:

Bee:
Subject: RE: CPUC logo for letter

Thanks very much, Daniel.

Terrie and Steve, will MEA be providing their logo and signature block directly to PG&E or will we receive it 
from you? Also, should we be expecting that today?

Also, Steve, has there been anymore discussion around whether we need to include MEA's logo on the envelope 
or instead Trina's other suggestion to place this language on the envelope, “Inside: A message from PG&E, Marin 
Energy Authority and the California Public Utilities Commission”. As mentioned by Trina, placing the MEA logo 
on the envelope will take 5-7 days, whereas the other option will allow us to send the letter within 2-3 days.

Thanks,
Redacted

Redacted
Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
Regulatory Relations
Redacted

----Original Message----
From: Hartmann, Daniel M. Imailto:daniel.hartman@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2010 2:49 PM 
To j Redacted 
Cc: Prosper, Terrie D.
Subject: RE: CPUC logo for letter

Hi [Redac

Attached is the CPUC logo as an eps file.

-Dan

Dan Hartmann
Graphic Designer III
California Public Utilities Commission

SB GT&S 0043839
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505 Van Ness Ave 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
(415) 355-5522 
dmh@cpuc .ca.gov

---- Original Message-----
From: Prosper, Terrie D.
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2010 2:27 PM
To:| Redacted
Cc: Hartmann, Daniel M.
Subject: CPUC logo for letter

RedactHi

Paul Clanon asked me to get you the CPUC's logo for the PG&E/MEA/CPUC letter. By way of this email I'm 
asking our graphic designer, Dan Hartmann to send you our high resolution logo in either Adobe Illustrator or .eps
file.

We're working on getting MEA's and either I or Steve Roscow will send it to you, along with their signature 
block.

For our signature block, it's:
Paul Clanon 
Executive Director
California Public Utilities Commission

Thanks!

Terrie

Terrie Prosper
Director, News and Public Information Office California Public Utilities Commission

SB GT&S 0043840


